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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

HILLSBOROUGH, SS.
SUPERIOR COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT

BENJAMIN DOE
v.

AAA MILL AND COMPANY d/b/a AAA MILL DEVELOPMENT CO., 

LUC BBB, 

and CHRISTOPHER CCC
VERIFIED EX PARTE PETITION FOR ATTACHMENT 


NOW COMES the Plaintiff, Benjamin Doe and respectfully petitions this Honorable Court, pursuant to RSA 511-A, for permission to make the following attachments without prior notice to the Defendants in this civil action, returnable the first Tuesday of November, 2005.

Category of Property to Be Attached
	Name of Defendant
	Real Estate
	Other Property
	Amount of Attachment

	AAA Mill and Company d/b/a AAA Mill Development Co. 


	All real estate in the State of New Hampshire in which AAA Mills Development Co. has an interest, including but not limited to certain real property located in Peterborough, New Hampshire (Hillsborough County Registry of Deeds Book ___, Page ___).


	
	       $1,500,000

	Luc BBB
	All real estate in the State of New Hampshire in which Luc BBB has an interest
	
	       $1,500,000

	John Christopher CCC
	All real estate in the State of New Hampshire in which Christopher CCC has an interest
	
	       $1,500,000


A.
In support of this petition, the Plaintiff certifies the following facts to establish probable cause of the right to recover and the amount thereof: 

1. The Plaintiff, Mr. Doe, will prevail on the merits of this action and will recover judgment, including interest, costs, and attorneys' fees in the amount of at least $1,500,000, as set forth below and more fully in the attached Writ of Summons, which is incorporated herein by reference.

2. Mr. Doe alleges negligence against Defendants AAA Mill and Company d/b/a AAA Mill Development Co. ("AAA Mill"), Luc BBB, and Christopher CCC.  
3. AAA Mill is the owner of property in _________, New Hampshire consisting of old mill buildings which it is renovating and converting to residential and retail condominiums.  

4. Mr. Doe was an employee of AAA Mill when he was working as a laborer in one of the mill buildings under construction.  

5. AAA Mill, through its agents and employees other than the Plaintiff, took wooden boards that had been taken from construction debris and placed them across an old elevator shaft on the fourth floor, more than thirty-five (35) feet above the ground, as a make-shift platform.  A ladder was then placed on top of the boards which allowed workers to climb up to the roof area through the shaft.

6. On November 15, 2005, Mr. Doe was performing the task of carrying shims up to the roof using the ladder when one of the boards broke.  As a result, Mr. Doe fell down the elevator shaft from the fourth floor to the basement.  
7. Mr. Doe was seriously injured as a result of the fall and suffered from multiple injuries, including but not limited to a skull fracture, bleeding between the skull and skin, multiple rib fractures, a punctured left lung, contusion of the left lung, lacerations to his kidney and spleen, two pelvic fractures, a shoulder dislocation, and an elbow fracture.  Mr. Doe has undergone four surgeries as a result of the injuries sustained in the accident.  

8. The boards had been in place over the shaft for several days prior to the accident and Mr. BBB and Mr. CCC were aware of their placement.  

9. Furthermore, the Defendants violated multiple OSHA regulations, including but not limited to: 

· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that require that scaffolding be capable of supporting, without failure, its own weight and at least 4 times the maximum intended load applied or transmitted to it.  See 29 CFR 1926.451(a)(1);
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that provide that each employee on a scaffold more than 10 feet above a lower level shall be protected from falling to that lower level.  See 29 CFR 1926.451(g)(1); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that state that the employer shall have each employee who performs work while on a scaffold trained by a person qualified in the subject matter to recognize the hazards associated with the type of scaffolding being used and to understand the procedures to control or minimize those hazards.  See 29 CFR 1926.454(a); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that require that each employee on a walking/working surface 6 feet or more above lower levels shall be protected from falling by a guardrail system, safety net system, or personal fall arrest system.  See 29 CFR 1926.501(b)(15); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that state that when scaffolding platforms are more than 2 feet above or below a point of access, portable ladders, hook on ladders, attachable ladders, stair towers, (scaffold stairways/towers),stairway-type ladders (such as ladder stands), ramps, walkways, integral prefabricated scaffold access, or direct access from another scaffold, structure, personnel hoist, or similar surface shall be used.  See 29 CFR 1926.451(e)(1); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that require the employer to determine if the walking/working surfaces on which its employees are to work have the strength and structural integrity to support employees safely and employees shall be allowed to work on those surfaces only when the surfaces have the requisite strength and structural integrity.  See 29 CFR 1926.501(a)(2); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that provide that each employee on walking/working surfaces shall be protected from falling through holes (including skylights) more than 6 feet above lower levels, by personal fall arrest systems, covers, or guardrail systems erected around such holes.  See 29 CFR 1926.501(b)(4)(i); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that require that all other covers shall be capable of supporting, without failure, at least twice the weight of employees, equipment, and materials that may be imposed on the cover at any one time.  See 29 CFR 1926.502(i)(2); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that require that all covers shall be secured when installed so as to prevent accidental displacement by the wind, equipment, or employees.  See 29 CFR 1926.502(i)(3); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that state that all covers shall be color coded or they shall be marked with the word "HOLE" or "COVER" to provide warning of the hazard.  See 29 CFR 1926.502(i)(4); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that provide that each employee engaged in roofing activities on low-slope roofs, with unprotected sides and edges 6 feet (1.8 m) or more above lower levels shall be protected from falling by guardrail systems, safety net systems, personal fall arrest systems, or a combination of warning line system and guardrail system, warning line system and safety net system, or warning line system and personal fall arrest system, or warning line system and safety monitoring system.  See 29 CFR 1926.501(b)(10); 
· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations that state that each employee working on, at, above, or near wall openings (including those with chutes attached) where the outside bottom edge of the wall opening is 6 feet or more above lower levels and the inside bottom edge of the wall opening is less than 39 inches above the walking/working surface, shall be protected from falling by the use of a guardrail system, a safety net system, or a personal fall arrest system.  See 29 CFR 1926.501(b)(14); 

· Failing to comply with OSHA regulations further require that when portable ladders are used for access to an upper landing surface, the ladder side rails shall extend at least 3 feet above the upper landing surface to which the ladder is used to gain access; or, when such an extension is not possible because of the ladder's length, then the ladder shall be secured at its top to a rigid support that will not deflect, and a grasping device, such as a grabrail, shall be provided to assist employees in mounting and dismounting the ladder. In no case shall the extension be such that ladder deflection under a load would, by itself, cause the ladder to slip off its support.  See 29 CFR 1926.1053(b)(1). 
10. On September 21, 2005, the United States Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA") issued a Citation and Notification of Penalty to AAA Mill detailing several violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970.  See Citation and Notification attached as Exhibit A.  Specifically, OSHA issued the following citations:



a.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 1926.451(e)(1):  Employees were not provided 



with safe access to the scaffold from the window.


b.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 1926.501(a)(2):  The working platform was not 



determined to have adequate strength and structural integrity to safely support 


employees. 



c.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 501(b)(4)(i):  Employees were not adequately 



protected from falls into floor holes which were located on the first floor, 



second floor, third floor, and fourth floor. 



d.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 1926.502(i)(2):  The boards used to cover the floor 


hole were not capable of supporting the weight of employees, equipment and 


materials. 



e.
Serious violation of 29 CFR502(i)(3):  The boards were not secured to prevent 


displacement.



f.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 1926.502(i)(4):  The covers were not appropriately 


marked.



g.
Serious violation of 29 CFR 1926.501(b)(10):  Employees working along the 


roof were not adequately protected from falls.



h.
Serious violation of 29 CFR.1926.501(b)(14):  Adequate fall protection was not 


provided at the window openings and employees were not protected from falls 


to the penthouse by an adequate guardrail system.  


i.
Serious violation of 29 CFR1926.1053(b)(1):  The ladder used to access the 



roof did not extend at least 3 feet above the upper landing surface.  

11. The Defendant AAA Mill does not have worker's compensation insurance applicable to this accident.  See Affidavit of Mary Ann Doe, attached as Exhibit B.  As a result, the Plaintiff may pursue damages in superior court.  See RSA 281-A:7, IV. 
12. This attachment is necessary to secure any recovery upon resolution of this matter.
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The Plaintiff further asserts that such an attachment is justified on the following grounds:


1.
Pursuant to RSA 511-A:8(I), there is a substantial danger the property sought to be attached will be damaged, destroyed, concealed, or removed from the state and placed beyond the attachment jurisdiction of the court.  

2.
The Defendants are actively marketing the condominium units.  See advertisements and web pages attached as Exhibit C.  On information and belief, Defendants are urging the purchasers of the condominiums to close before the end of September, 2005.  Thus, the property sought to be attached would be transferred from the Defendants possession and beyond the reach of this court.  

3.
Pursuant to RSA 511-A:8 (V), exceptional circumstances exist that require this Court to Order an attachment in advance of notice to Defendant.  As previously stated, the Defendants are marketing the condominium units and urging the purchasers to close as soon as possible, prior to the end of September, 2005.  

4.
Furthermore, the Plaintiff has been made aware of the fact that AAA Mill had not paid its worker's compensation insurance premiums since August 2004.  See Affidavit of Mary Ann Doe, attached as Exhibit B.  A grave risk exists that the Defendants are also not paying other bills and responsibilities due to a lack of resources and that the subject real estate will be attached by trade and other creditors.  

5.
In the absence of worker's compensation insurance and with the knowledge that the Defendants are attempting to transfer the property as soon as possible, this attachment is necessary to preserve the availability of assets to satisfy a judgment against the Defendants.  

6.
On information and belief, the Defendants have insufficient liquid assets to satisfy any judgment obtained by Plaintiff in this case.  There is no adequate remedy at law to compensate Plaintiff in the event the assets to which he has either actual or equitable title are removed, transferred or sold. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner, Benjamin Doe, respectfully requests that this Honorable Court:


A.
Grant permission to make attachments in the amount of $1,500,000 against Defendant AAA Mill Development Co., Luc BBB, and Christopher CCC on an ex parte basis; and


B.
Grant such other and further relief as the Court deems just and equitable.






Respectfully submitted,

BENJAMIN DOE





By their Attorneys,






McLANE, GRAF, RAULERSON & MIDDLETON,






  PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

Date: ______________    

By:__________________________________






   Ralph F. Holmes, Esq. 






   Kristin M. Yasenka, Esq.






   900 Elm Street, P.O. Box 326






   Manchester, New Hampshire 03105






   Telephone (603) 625-6464

VERIFICATION







       BENJAMIN DOE
Dated:  September ____, 2005


___________________________

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF ________________


Personally appeared before me, Benjamin Doe, who acknowledged that the facts set forth in this Petition are true to the best of his knowledge and belief.






_____________________________________






Notary Public/Justice of the Peace


ORDER


The Petition to attach is denied.


The Plaintiff is granted permission to make the foregoing ex-parte attachment(s) and shall complete service on the Defendant within __________ days.

Dated: ______________   


__________________________________







Justice, Master, Referee

NOTICE TO DEFENDANTS


YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT THE COURT HAS AUTHORIZED THE ABOVE ATTACHMENT TO SECURE ANY JUDGMENT OR DECREE THAT THE PLAINTIFF MAY OBTAIN.  YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ASK TO HAVE THE ATTACHMENT REMOVED, AND TO A HEARING.  IF YOU DO WISH TO MAKE SUCH A REQUEST AND TO HAVE A HEARING, YOU SHOULD FILE A WRITTEN REQUEST, DETAILING YOUR OBJECTIONS TO THE ATTACHMENT, WITH THE CLERK OF COURT, WITHIN 14 DAYS AFTER SERVICE OF THIS NOTICE ON YOU.  IF YOU FAIL TO FILE SUCH A REQUEST WITHIN THAT PERIOD OF TIME, YOU WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE WAIVED YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING WITH REFERENCE TO THE ATTACHMENT, BUT NOT WITH REFERENCE TO THE MERITS OF THE PLAINTIFF'S CLAIM.







________________________________, Clerk


I have contributed this pleading to NHAJ’s online form file in the hope that members might find it of use.  I am happy to try to be of assistance if you have questions.  I can be reached at 628-1409 and ralph.holmes@mclane.com.  I encourage you to please donate your pleadings to our online form file.  To maximize the value of this important  benefit, all of us need to participate.


/s/ Ralph


Ralph F. Holmes


McLane, Graf, Raulerson & Middleton, PA


Box 326


Manchester, NH 03105-0326


